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May 2 , 2023 mstockwell@kilpatricktownsend.com

Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Office of the Clerk

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re: Nike, Inc. v. adidas AG, et al.; Case No. 22-927

Dear Mr. Harris;

I represent adidas AG in the above case and am responding to your letter dated April
18,2023. I spoke yesterday with your office concerning your letter inviting adidas AG to
file a response to Nike, Inc’s petition for a writ of certiorari. As I explained to your
colleague, adidas AG no longer has any interest in this matter due to certain resolutions of
litigation with Petitioner. As any response adidas filed would simply state as much, I was
advised to simply provide this letter to your office in lieu of the response you requested.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
Mitchell G. Stockwell

cc: Allon Kedem
Elizabeth B. Prelogar
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